
From: Sloane, Michael B., DGF
To: Stuart Wittenbach; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; James Amos; jstovall@blm.gov; Baker, Denise; Kraemer, Janine,

NMENV; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Webster, Susan; Eckhart, Jeanne;
jeffrey.morgan@rrc.texas.gov; Gregston, Terry; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: Tiffani Davis; Sheldon Waeger; Kim Barton; Christine Alderman; Patten, Kirk, DGF; Ruhl, Michael, DGF; Trujillo,
Daniel, DGF; Sayer, Matthias, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Field Visit - August 10, 2017
Date: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 12:19:59 PM

Stuart – Prior to any further visit or sampling the Department of Game and Fish will need to know
the constituents and concentrations of the spilled material and results from any other sampling that
has been conducted.  We are concerned that we could be exposing our employees to health risks by
directing them to conduct sampling that requires entering the water.  While I understand that OCD
is only able to regulate based on State water quality rules, we would request that we be provided
with all water and soil sample results to fully evaluate the risk to our employees and the wildlife we
manage.
 
Please advise when this information is available.  Thanks.  Mike
 
Michael B. Sloane
Chief of Fisheries
New Mexico Department of Game and Fish
PO Box 25112
Santa Fe, NM  87504
 
Ph.: 505/476-8055
Fax: 505/476-8131
 

Conserving New Mexico’s Wildlife for Future Generations.
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient[s] and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or distribution is prohibited, unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender at once and destroy all copies of this message.‎
 

From: Stuart Wittenbach [mailto:SWittenbach@cimarex.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 11:38 AM
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; davis.catanach@state.nm.us; Sloane, Michael B., DGF; James Amos;
jstovall@blm.gov; Baker, Denise; Kraemer, Janine, NMENV; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD; Webster, Susan; Eckhart, Jeanne; jeffrey.morgan@rrc.texas.gov; Gregston, Terry; Weaver,
Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Tiffani Davis; Sheldon Waeger; Kim Barton; Christine Alderman
Subject: RE: Field Visit - August 10, 2017
 
Please note that the meeting time is Rocky Mountain time zone.
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Stuart A. Wittenbach
Cimarex Energy
Director of ES&H
Office – 918-560-7257
Cell – 918-404-1084
 

From: Stuart Wittenbach 
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 6:45 PM
To: 'jim.griswold@state.nm.us' <jim.griswold@state.nm.us>; 'davis.catanach@state.nm.us'
<davis.catanach@state.nm.us>; 'michael.sloane@state.nm.us' <michael.sloane@state.nm.us>;
'James Amos' <jamos@blm.gov>; 'jstovall@blm.gov' <jstovall@blm.gov>; 'Baker, Denise'
<denise_baker@fws.gov>; 'Kraemer, Janine, NMENV' <Janine.Kraemer@state.nm.us>;
'Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us'
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Webster, Susan' <webster.susan@epa.gov>; 'Eckhart, Jeanne'
<Eckhart.Jeanne@epa.gov>; 'jeffrey.morgan@rrc.texas.gov' <jeffrey.morgan@rrc.texas.gov>
Cc: Tiffani Davis <TDavis@cimarex.com>; Sheldon Waeger <SWaeger@cimarex.com>; Kim Barton
<KBarton@cimarex.com>; Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>
Subject: Field Visit - August 10, 2017
 
Ladies and Gents
 
We look forward to seeing you at our Triple Crown field in Culberson County, Texas and taking you
to our ER field command center.
 
Attached is a map and directions to our Triple Crown office/yard. Please plan on being at the office
by 9:00 am and we will start the safety meeting at 9:10 am.
 
You will need the following PPE items:

-        FRC
-        Safety toe shoes or boots
-        Safety Glasses*
-        Hard hats*

*Cimarex will provide if you do not have these.
 
Please forward this to anyone in your group/department that will be attending this field trip.
 
Thanks and please be careful on the road.
 
 
Below are the directions to our Triple Crown Office.
 
From Orla, Texas and the junction of Texas Highway 285 and Highway 652 - 18.1 miles West on
Texas Highway 652 – 1 ½ South on County Road 3541 – East into our Triple Crown Office.
 

mailto:jim.griswold@state.nm.us
mailto:davis.catanach@state.nm.us
mailto:michael.sloane@state.nm.us
mailto:jamos@blm.gov
mailto:jstovall@blm.gov
mailto:denise_baker@fws.gov
mailto:Janine.Kraemer@state.nm.us
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:webster.susan@epa.gov
mailto:Eckhart.Jeanne@epa.gov
mailto:jeffrey.morgan@rrc.texas.gov
mailto:TDavis@cimarex.com
mailto:SWaeger@cimarex.com
mailto:KBarton@cimarex.com
mailto:calderman@cimarex.com


 
 
 
Stuart A. Wittenbach
Cimarex Energy
Director of ES&H
Office – 918-560-7257
Cell – 918-404-1084
 


